Susan Haley

From: Nicola Oktay on behalf of Planning.Responses
Sent: 03 March 2025 12:08

To: Susan Haley

Subject: FW: Request for further information WA/14/25/TC
Attachments: Planning - DH Lime Tree reduction.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Nikki Oktay
Planning Receptionist, Planning Department

T: 01903 737965
E: Nicola.Oktay@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder

Sent: 03 March 2025 11:42
To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Request for further information WA/14/25/TC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.




Dear Mr Crowther

Please find attached planning document from your website with Trees T1 - T5 marked. As you will
note the planning is for 5 lime trees not 4 as originally planned.

The adjoining properties and named roads can be clearly seen on your plan.
The height and spread of the trees after the proposed reduction is as follows:
T1 Height 18m Spread 12m

T2 Height 18m Spread 12m

T3 Height 18m Spread 12m

T4 Height 18m Spread 10m

T5 Height 18m Spread 9m

With kind regards,

Mrs Sity Baly

Date 19/02/2025 12:20:02
Subject Request for further information WA/14/25/TC

Mo s Wi, arunaov.uk

DX 57406 Littlehampton
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